April 11, 2008

RF Conner

Executive Director

Missouri Ethics Commission
PO Box 1254

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Dear Mr. Connor:

Citizens for Kimberly Gardner MEC#C081089 will file all future campaign finance
reports using the Commission’s Electronic Filing System.

Our committee understands that after being notified by the Commission of receipt of this
agreement the committee will no longer be required to file a paper format copy of
campaign finance reports with City of St. Louis because that jurisdiction has no reporting
waiver agreement on file with the Commission.

Yours Truly,

)JLM MLM_,.
Sharon Gardner
Treasurer
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